
its / it’s 

I have a car, its color is blue. It’s (it is) a blue car. 

Leila’s    Dog’s 

Leilas’    Dogs’  

Leila’s  dog’s   name is Bobo 

I know two Leilas, the two Leilas’ houses are close to mine.   

I love my two dogs. My dogs’ names are Yoda and Ally. 

His He’s 

Her She’s 

His friend studies every day, he’s a real brain.  

Witch 

Which 

Wish 

Which witch do you wish to kill? 

With 

White 

I don’t like my pants with white stripes on. 

are/is 

He is a nice person. 

It is a perfect day! 



They are nice people. 

You are best friend/friends 

The table is white. 

The tables are white. 

Was 

Were 

Where 

I was late for class today. 

- Where is my food? Who ate my food?  

- It was the cat… 

 

- Where were you guys last night?  

- We were at a club. 

a 

an 

An animal I like is the elephant. An elephant has a trunk instead of a 

nose. To see elephants you need to go to a country far away from 

Sweden. Maybe you can go to a zoo. 

Who? 

How? 

Who came into my house? And how? 

 



to 

too 

two 

- To go to school more than two times a week is too much for me. 

- I think so too. 

 

Att, till, två, för, också… översättning 

Than= än       e.g. more than/mer än 

Then=sen      e.g. then we went home/sen gick vi hem 

I=jag 

i=info. 

 


